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Hi Mike,

Below is a list of projects under $2000 at Chili Bar:

1. Hexagonal bench/information center(fish record station to replace the kiosk that was carried
away in floods. This will incorporate an accessible benchtop cover for the utilities underneath
where the building was washed away, informational signage/interchangeable poster space,
CDFW fish recording station/signage.

Cost: Materials and Labor= $1967.00 (Does not include art/posters).

2. Electrical panel to replace flood damaged panel loss (This is a lower priority and we may take
a different direction depending on the County project and that electrical solution which is not
known for now).

Cost: Materials and Labor = $1900

3. We could also use 2 new picnic tables; the plasticoated steel ones are around $900 each with
shipping.

Sincerely,
Elena DelLacy
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